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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: January 30, 2026  
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Erin Mettler, Deputy County Executive Officer/CFO 
 
SUBJECT: Board Directed Items 
 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Information only.  
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
The Board Workshop provides an opportunity for each Supervisor to bring forward items 
of interest for discussion with their colleagues. The items presented today include a 
review of the County of Nevada Vision, Mission and Value Statements, the Board’s 
Order and Decorum, three updates from 2025 items: Spay/Neuter Pilot, Tribal Affairs, 
and the Mines charter, and three new items: Overnight Parking Ordinance, Arts Venues 
Support, and Airport Governance Structure.  
 
Each item will be introduced by the sponsoring Supervisor and at the conclusion of 
information provided, the Board will provide policy direction to Staff should there be next 
steps.  
 
Attachments: 
 Attachment A: Vision, Mission & Value Statements and Board Order & Decorum 
 Attachment B: 2025 Followup – Mines Charter 
 Attachment C: 2025 Followup – Tribal Affairs 
 Attachment D: 2025 Followup – Spay/Neuter Pilot 
 Attachment E: Support for Arts Venues 
 Attachment F: Overnight Parking 
 Attachment G: Airport Governance Structure 
 
Item Initiated and Approved By:  Erin Mettler, Deputy County Executive Officer/CFO 
 
Submittal Date:  January 14, 2026 


